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INSTRUCTIONS 

● Read instructions before attempting any question in this paper 

● Attempt every question in this paper 

● This paper consists of two sections, section A and section B 

● Section A consists of questions deduced from project management part while 

section B is made up of questions from the entrepreneurship part 

● You may need your calculator to attempt some of the questions 

● For entrepreneurship questions use compound interest NOT simple interest for 

your calculations 

● The discrete cash flow interest factors are shown at the back of the page 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

SECTION A: PROJECT MANAGEMENT [62 MARKS] 

 

1. State four phases of a project [4 marks] 

2. Define what a project life-cycle mean. [2] 

3. Compare and contrast between the two types of project selection models [6 marks] 

4. Following countless complaints from relevant stakeholders regarding insufficient 

lecture theatres, National University of Lesotho decided to upgrade its lecture 

theatres and a professional project manager was engaged to manage construction 

of Moshoeshoe building and activities for this project are summarized in table 1 

below.  

 

Activity Predecessor Duration (days) 

A - 4 

B A 6 

C A 3 

D B 6 

E C 5 

F C 4 

G D, E 2 

H F, G 6 

 

i. Construct a network diagram for this project [ 5 marks] 

ii. Calculate the early start and early finish for every activity listed in table 1 

above [ 6 marks] 

iii. Define what is a critical path and calculate the critical path for this project [4 

marks] 

iv. Calculate the late start and late finish for this project [5 marks] 



v. Define a slack or float in project management [ 2 marks] 

vi. Calculate FLOAT/SLACK in this project [ 2 marks] 

vii. Can activities in the critical path be SLACKED? Justify your answer above [ 2 

marks] 

5. Explain why a project would/can be terminated? [2 marks] 

6. Outline the 4 types of project termination [4 marks] 

7. Differentiate between Expression Of Interest (IOE) and Request For Proposal 

(RFP) [2 marks] 

8. Why is important to draft a RFP in project management and what does it entail [6 

marks] 

9. Briefly describe how a tendering process is conducted from RFP to contract 

appointment [10 marks] 

 

SECTION B: ENTREPRENUERSHIP [ 38 MARKS] 

 

1. You have just been appointed as a Marketing specialist for XXX company that 

manufactures still water and you are given a responsibility to come up with the best 

marketing principles and strategies; 

a) What will be your proposed marketing strategies? [3 marks] 

b) What resources will you need? [2 marks] 

c) What will be your product competitive advantages and disadvantages in 

terms of marketing principles and branding? [5 marks] 

d) Illustrate crossing the chasm and the position of your product by showing a 

chasm chart [4 marks] 

e) How you will approach the decision makers in the buyers’ organizations for 

them to switch to your product [3 marks] 
 

2. The department of Traffic Security of a city is considering the purchase of new drone 

for aerial surveillance of traffic on its most congested streets. A similar purchase 4 

years ago cost LSL 1 200 000.00. At an interest rate of 7% per year, what is the 

equivalent value today of the previous LSL 1 200 000.00 expenditure? [3 marks] 



3. In order to make CDs to look more attractive as an investment than they really are, 

some banks advertise that their rates are higher than the competitor’s rates, however 

the fine print says the rate is based on simple interest. If you were to deposit LSL10 

000.00 at 10% per year simple interest in a CD, what compound interest rate would 

yield the same amount of money in 3 years? [3 marks] 

4. A contractor purchased equipment for LSL 500 000 that provided income of LSL 60 

000.00 per year. At an interest rate of 9% per year, calculate the length of time (in 

years) required to recover the investment [3 marks] 

5. Mr Lillo has initially bought a car at LSL500 000.00, its annual maintenance and 

operating costs are LSL 5000.00 and LSL 15000.00 respectively and if he decides to 

sell this car after 5 it is going to give him LSL 100 000.00. Alternatively, there is a new 

bakkie in the market that costs LSL 700 000.00 and it predetermined annual operating 

costs will be LSL 6000.00 and if he decides to sell it after 5 years it is about to give 

him LSL350 000.00, on the basis of annual worth analysis, should he keep the old car 

or replace it, consider annual interest rate of 11% [6 marks] 

6. One of the two methods must be used to produce expansion anchors. Method A costs 

LSL 80 000.00 initially and will have a LSL 15 000.00 salvage value after 3 years. The 

operating cost with this method will be LSL 30 000 per year. Method B will have a first 

cost of LSL 120 000.00, an operating cost of LSL 8 000.00 per year, and a LSL 40 

000.00 salvage value after 3 years. At an interest rate of 12% per year, which method 

should be used on the basis of a present worth analysis? Justify your answer [6 

marks] 

 

 

‘’END’’ 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 


